

Group 43: Meeting 4

Opening at 13:58

Chairman: Mika

Present: Everyone except Nivard and Kristin

Secretary: Daan

Opening:

What everyone did:

- Mika created a scoring schema with idea's, score starting at 0, increases with the different actions you take.
- Ceren connected models of Client and Server, user can now register via GUI, server saves information via JPA. She also did some research towards integrating CI.
- Sem made progress in JavaFX, authentication screen that leads towards a new window. He's going to continue working on improving his skills further.
- Daan progressed towards investigating more towards using JPA and its application. He also looked more into the shape of our objects that we should integrate for storing our user data.
- Merel split her efforts between serverside and GUI, she eventually chose to work on the serverside from now on as she found that more challenging.

We created a new board specifically for issues for the next demo. The TA explained that we should assign the client and server as sub-projects, CI should then work. He also said that checkstyle should be integrated via gradle since we use that as our build. We removed some modules to make it work, we should try finding some equivalent modules that do work with gradle.

We got some feedback about our branches, we now know how to work with the branches properly. Almost all changes should be made in branches, and working versions should be in the master. The settings for merging branches were also edited. Everyone should now be approvers for merge request.

Session was finalized with some questions to the TA.

TODO next week:

Client side (Mika and Sem):

- Make an "eat a vegetarian meal" button. Fletch out registration/login. Free to the imagination.

Server side (Merel, Ceren):

- Add objects (User, Activity, Score) with their respective constructors, and @RequestMapping methods.

Database (Daan) :

- Adding an actual database to JPA to insure permanent storage